

SOURCES

Bahrain

1. http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ENG/SubDetailed.aspx?subcatid=604
2. Central Informatics Organization. 2010. First Decade of 3rd Millennium (2000-2009). Manama. (www.cio.gov.bh/cio_eng/Default_stats.aspx).
3. Ministry of Health. 2009. Health Statistics 2009. Manama (www.moh.gov.bh/PDF/Publications/Statistics/HS2009/hs2009_e.htm).

Egypt

1. <http://www.capmas.gov.eg/?lang=2>
2. El-Zanaty, Fatman and Ann Way. 2009. Egypt Demographic and Health Survey 2008. Cairo, Egypt: Ministry of Health and Population, National Population Council, El-Zanaty and Associates, and Macro International.
3. El-Zanaty, Fatman and Ann Way. 2006. Egypt Demographic and Health Survey 2005. Cairo, Egypt: Ministry of Health and Population, National Population Council, El-Zanaty and Associates, and ORC Macro.
4. El-Zanaty, Fatma, Enas M. Hussein, Gihan A. Shawky, Ann A. Way, and Sunita Kishor. 1998. Egypt Demographic and Health Survey 1998. Calverton, Maryland [USA]: National Population Council [Egypt] and Macro International Inc.
5. El-Zanaty, Fatma, Enas M. Hussein, Gihan A. Shawky, Ann A. Way, and Sunita Kishor. 1996. Egypt Demographic and Health Survey 1995. Calverton, Maryland [USA]: National Population Council [Egypt] and Macro International Inc.

Iraq

1. <http://cosit.gov.iq/en/>
2. Central Statistical Organization (COSIT) [Iraq]. 2012. Multiple Indicator Cluster survey 2011. Baghdad.

Jordan

1. http://www.dos.gov.jo/dos_home_e/main/index.htm
2. Department of Statistics (DOS) [Jordan] and ICF Macro. 2010. Jordan Population and Family Health Survey 2009. Calverton, Maryland, USA: Department of Statistics and ICF Macro.
3. Department of Statistics (DOS) [Jordan] and Macro International Inc. 2008. Jordan Population and Family Health Survey 2007. Calverton, Maryland, USA: Department of Statistics and Macro International Inc.
4. Department of Statistics (DOS) [Jordan] and ORC Macro. 2003. Jordan Population and Family Health Survey 2002. Calverton, Maryland, USA: Department of Statistics and ORC Macro.
5. Department of Statistics (DOS) [Jordan] and Macro International Inc. (MI). 1998. Jordan Population and Family Health Survey 1997. Calverton, Maryland, USA: DOS and MI.

Kuwait

1. <http://www.cso.gov.kw/>

Lebanon

1. <http://www.cas.gov.lb/index.php/en/>

2. Central Administration of Statistics (CAS). February 2001. Preliminary Report on the Multiple Cluster Survey On the Situation of Children in Lebanon. Beirut.
3. Central Administration of Statistics (CAS). 2006. Lebanese Family Health Survey 2004 (Principal Report). Beirut.

Libya

1. <http://gia.gov.ly/modules.php?name=Mygroups&file=articles&topicid=15&gid=21>

Morocco

1. <http://www.hcp.ma/>
2. Haut Commisariat au Plan (Maroc). Femmes et Hommes en Chiffres 2010. Rabat.

Palestine

1. <http://www.pcbs.gov.ps/default.aspx>
2. Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics, 1997. The Health Survey in the West Bank and Gaza Strip: Main Findings. Ramallah.
3. Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics, 2006. Demographic and Health Survey – 2004: Final Report. Ramallah.
4. Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics, 2011. Palestinian Family Survey, 2010 - Preliminary Report. Ramallah.

Qatar

1. www.qsa.gov.qa.

Saudi Arabia

1. <http://www.cdsi.gov.sa/english/>
2. Ministry of Health. 2009. Health Statistical Yearbook 2009. Riyadh.

The Sudan

1. <http://www.cbs.gov.sd/?q=en/node/12>
2. Central Bureau of Statistics (CBS). December 2007. Sudan Household Health Survey (SHHS) - 2006. Khartoum.
3. Central Bureau of Statistics (CBS). Statistical Yearbook for the Year 2009. Khartoum.

Syrian Arab Republic

1. Central Bureau of Statistics (CBS). 2000. A Preliminary Report on the Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey II in the Syrian Arab Republic. Damascus.
2. Central Bureau of Statistics (CBS). February 2008. Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey 2006. Damascus.

Tunisia

1. <http://www.ins.nat.tn/indexen.php>

United Arab Emirates

1. <http://www.uaestatistics.gov.ae/ReportsByDepartmentEnglish/tabid/104/Default.aspx?MenuId=1>

Yemen

1. <http://cso-yemen.org/index.php?lng=english&/>
2. Central Statistical Organization (CSO). 2008. Multiple Indicator Cluster Survey 2006 (Final Report). Sana'a.

Other sources

1. www.who.int (world health organization)

SOURCES

Bahrain

2. Central Informatics Organization. Directorate of Statistics. Statistical Abstract. 2009. Manama. http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ENG/SubDetailed.aspx?subcatid=388
3. Central Informatics Organization. Directorate of Statistics. Statistical Abstract. 2008. Manama. http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ENG/SubDetailed.aspx?subcatid=315
4. Central Informatics Organization. Directorate of Statistics. Statistical Abstract. 2005. Manama. http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ENG/SubDetailed.aspx?subcatid=177
5. Central Informatics Organization. Directorate of Statistics. Statistical Abstract. 2001. Manama. http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ENG/SubDetailed.aspx?subcatid=173
6. Central Informatics Organization. Directorate of Statistics. Statistical Abstract. 2000. Manama. http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ENG/SubDetailed.aspx?subcatid=172
7. Central Informatics Organization. Directorate of Statistics. April 2010. Bahrain in figures 2007-2008. Issue 25. Manama http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ENG/SubDetailed.aspx?subcatid=120
8. Central Informatics Organization. Directorate of Statistics. December 2006. Bahrain in figures 2005. Issue 23. Manama http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ENG/SubDetailed.aspx?subcatid=120
9. Central Informatics Organization. Directorate of Statistics. December 2002. Bahrain in figures 2001. Issue 19. Manama http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ENG/SubDetailed.aspx?subcatid=120
10. Central Informatics Organization. Directorate of Statistics. Bahrain Summary Statistics - first Decade of the 3rd Millennium 2000-2009. Manama http://www.cio.gov.bh/CIO_ENG/SubDetailed.aspx?subcatid=392

Egypt

1. Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics. Statistical Abstract 2012. Cairo.
2. Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics. Statistical Abstract 2011. Cairo. <http://www.capmas.gov.eg/pdf/indicators/tables/12.pdf>
3. Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics. Statistical Yearbook 1994-2001. Cairo.
4. Central Agency for Public Mobilization and Statistics. Statistical portrait 2013. Cairo <http://www.capmas.gov.eg/pdf/indicators/pages/arabic.htm>

Iraq

1. Central Organization for Statistics and Information Technology. Annual Statistical Abstract 2010-2011. Baghdad. http://cosit.gov.iq/english/section_11.php
2. Central Organization for Statistics and Information Technology. Annual Statistical Abstract 2008-2009. Baghdad. http://cosit.gov.iq/english/section_11.php
3. Central Organization for Statistics and Information Technology. Annual Statistical Abstract 2004. Baghdad.

Jordan

1. Department of Statistics. Statistical Yearbook 2011. Amman http://www.dos.gov.jo/dos_home_a/main/cd_yb2011/Page_details.html
2. Department of Statistics. Statistical Yearbook 2009. Amman
3. Department of Statistics. Statistical Yearbook 2006. Amman

4. Department of Statistics. Statistical Yearbook 2000. Amman
5. Department of Statistics. Jordan in figures 2012. Issue 15. Amman.
http://www.dos.gov.jo/dos_home_a/main/index.htm
6. Department of Statistics. Jordan in figures 2010. Issue 13. Amman.
http://www.dos.gov.jo/dos_home_e/main/jorfig/2010_e/jor_f_e.htm
7. Department of Statistics. Jordan in figures 2005. Issue 8. Amman.
http://www.dos.gov.jo/dos_home_e/main/jorfig/2005/jor_f_e.htm
8. Department of Statistics. Jordan in figures 2001. Issue 4. Amman.
http://www.dos.gov.jo/dos_home_e/main/jorfig/1/jor_f_e.htm

Kuwait

1. Central Statistical Bureau. Annual Statistical Abstract 2011. Edition 47. Kuwait.
2. Central Statistical Bureau. Annual Statistical Abstract 2009. Edition 46. Kuwait.
3. Central Statistical Bureau. Annual Statistical Abstract 2006. Edition 43. Kuwait.
4. Central Statistical Bureau. Annual Statistical Abstract 2001. Edition 38. Kuwait.

Lebanon

1. Central Administration of statistics. Statistical Yearbook 2009. Beirut
<http://www.cas.gov.lb/index.php/en/statistical-yearbook#2009>
2. Central Administration of statistics. Statistical Yearbook 2008. Beirut
http://www.cas.gov.lb/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=101&Itemid=2
3. Central Administration of statistics. Statistical Yearbook 2000-2005. Beirut
4. Central administration of statistics. Lebanon in figures 2009. Beirut
<http://www.cas.gov.lb/index.php/en/statistical-yearbook#2009>

Libya

1. General Authority for information. Statistics yearbook 2009. Libya.
<http://gia.gov.ly/modules.php?name=Mygroups&file=articles&topicid=15&gid=21>
2. General Authority for information. Statistics yearbook 2005. Libya.
<http://gia.gov.ly/modules.php?name=Mygroups&file=articles&topicid=15&gid=21>
3. General Authority for information. Statistics yearbook 2002. Libya.
<http://gia.gov.ly/modules.php?name=Mygroups&file=articles&topicid=15&gid=21>

Morocco

1. Haut Commissariat au plan. Le Maroc en chiffres 2011. Edition 51. Maroc.
<http://www.hcp.ma/downloads/>
2. Haut Commissariat au plan. Le Maroc en chiffres 2010. Edition 50. Maroc.
<http://www.hcp.ma/downloads/>

Oman

1. Ministry of National Economy. Statistical Yearbook 2012. Muscat
<http://www.ncsi.gov.om/publications.aspx?view=26>
2. Ministry of National Economy. Statistical Yearbook 2011. Muscat
<http://www.ncsi.gov.om/publications.aspx?view=26>
3. Ministry of National Economy. Statistical Yearbook 2010. Muscat
<http://www.mone.gov.om/book/SYB2010/contents.htm>
4. Ministry of National Economy. Statistical Yearbook 2005. Muscat
http://www.moneoman.gov.om/stat_book/2005/english/mainframe.htm

5. Ministry of National Economy. Statistical Yearbook 2001. Muscat
6. Ministry of National Economy. June 2011. Facts and Figures 2010. Muscat
<http://www.mone.gov.om/viewPublication.aspx?id=833>

Palestine

1. Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics, 2012. Palestine in figures 2011. Ramallah
2. Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics. Statistical Abstract of Palestine 2010. No 11. Ramallah
<http://www.pcbs.gov.ps/DesktopDefault.aspx?tabID=4059&lang=en>
3. Palestinian Central Bureau of Statistics. Statistical Abstract of Palestine 2009. No 10. Ramallah
<http://www.pcbs.gov.ps/DesktopDefault.aspx?tabID=4059&lang=en>

Qatar

1. Statistics Authority. Qatar in Figures 2012. Doha
2. The planning Council. Annual Statistical Abstract 2010. Doha.
http://www.qsa.gov.qa/eng/publication/annabs/2011/social_population_statistics/Information_Culture_Tourism_2010.xls
3. The planning Council. Annual Statistical Abstract 2006. Doha.
4. The planning Council. Annual Statistical Abstract 2002. Doha.

Saudi Arabia

1. Ministry of Economy and Planning. Central Department of Statistics and Information. Statistical Yearbook 2010. Riyadh.
<http://www.cdsi.gov.sa/yb46>
2. Ministry of Economy and Planning. Central Department of Statistics and Information. Statistical Yearbook 2009. Riyadh.
3. Ministry of Economy and Planning. Central Department of Statistics and Information. Statistical Yearbook 2005. Riyadh.
http://www.cdsi.gov.sa/english/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=84&Itemid=172
4. Ministry of Economy and Planning. Central Department of Statistics and Information. Statistical Yearbook 1999-2001. Riyadh.
http://www.cdsi.gov.sa/english/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=84&Itemid=172

The Sudan

1. Central Bureau of Statistics. Ministry of the Cabinet. Statistical Yearbook 2009. Khartoum
<http://www.cbs.gov.sd/en/node/146>
2. Central Bureau of Statistics. Ministry of the Cabinet. Statistical Yearbook 2008. Khartoum

Syria

1. Central Bureau of Statistics. Statistical Abstract 2010. Damascus
<http://www.cbssyr.org/yearbook/2010/chapter8-EN.htm>
2. Central Bureau of Statistics. Statistical Abstract 2005. Damascus
<http://www.cbssyr.org/yearbook/2005/syr2005En.HTM>
3. Central Bureau of Statistics. Statistical Abstract 2001. Damascus

Tunisia

1. Annuaire Statistique de la Tunisie 2006-2010.
<http://www.ins.nat.tn/indexen.php>

United Arab Emirates

1. Ministry of economy. Central statistical department. UAE in Figures 2012. Abu Dhabi.
<http://www.uaestatistics.gov.ae/ReportDetailsEnglish/tabid/121/Default.aspx?ItemId=2202&PTID=187&MenuId=2>
2. Ministry of economy. Central statistical department. UAE in Figures 2011. Abu Dhabi.
<http://www.uaestatistics.gov.ae/ReportDetailsEnglish/tabid/121/Default.aspx?ItemId=2100&PTID=187&MenuId=2>
3. Ministry of economy. Central statistical department. UAE in Figures 2010. Abu Dhabi.
<http://www.uaestatistics.gov.ae/ReportDetailsEnglish/tabid/121/Default.aspx?ItemId=1925&PTID=187&MenuId=2>
4. Ministry of economy. Central statistical department. UAE in Figures 2005. Abu Dhabi.
5. <http://www.uaestatistics.gov.ae/ReportDetailsEnglish/tabid/121/Default.aspx?ItemId=1252&PTID=187&MenuId=2>
6. Ministry of economy. Central statistical department. UAE in Figures 2000. Abu Dhabi.
<http://www.uaestatistics.gov.ae/ReportDetailsEnglish/tabid/121/Default.aspx?ItemId=1247&PTID=187&MenuId=2>

Yemen

1. Ministry of planning and development. Central Statistical Organization. Statistical Yearbook 2012. Sana'a.
<http://cso-yemen.org/content.php?lng=english&id=598>
2. Ministry of planning and development. Central Statistical Organization. Statistical Yearbook 2011. Sana'a.
3. <http://cso-yemen.org/content.php?lng=english&id=598>
4. Ministry of planning and development. Central Statistical Organization. Statistical Yearbook 2010. Sana'a.
<http://cso-yemen.org/content.php?lng=english&id=574>
5. Ministry of planning and development. Central Statistical Organization. Statistical Yearbook 2009. Sana'a.
<http://cso-yemen.org/content.php?lng=english&id=545>
6. Ministry of planning and development. Central Statistical Organization. Statistical Yearbook 2005. Sana'a.
<http://cso-yemen.org/content.php?lng=english&id=284>
7. Ministry of planning and development. Central Statistical Organization. Statistical Yearbook 2000. Sana'a.

Other Sources:

1. International Telecommunication Union, ITU
<http://www.itu.int/home/index.html>
2. United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization, UNESCO
<http://www.uis.unesco.org/Pages/default.aspx>
3. United Nations Statistics Division, UNSD
<http://mdgs.un.org/unsd/mdg/Default.aspx>